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From: Fetter, Allen
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph; jnperry (jnperry@tva.gov)
Cc: Stirewalt, Gerry
Subject: REQUEST - EER access for Gerry Stirewalt

Good Morning, 
 
Please set up ERR access for Gerry Stirewalt. 
 
Gerry.Stirewalt@nrc.gov  
301-415-3698 
 
Thanks, 
 
Allen H. Fetter, Senior Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Licensing Branch 3 
Washington, D.C. 
 
301-415-8556 (Office) 
301-385-5342 (Mobile) 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ClinchRiver_ESP_HF_NonPublic  
Email Number:  224  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov20170802093400)  
 
Subject:   REQUEST - EER access for Gerry Stirewalt  
Sent Date:   8/2/2017 9:34:48 AM  
Received Date:  8/2/2017 9:34:00 AM  
From:    Fetter, Allen 
 
Created By:   Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Stirewalt, Gerry" <Gerry.Stirewalt@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Schiele, Raymond Joseph" <rjschiele@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"jnperry (jnperry@tva.gov)" <jnperry@tva.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
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Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
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